
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ATF 

Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); McDermond, James E. (ATF); Wade, Jill C (SMO) 
3/8/20111:44:39 PM 
FW: 2011-03-08 CEG to CIGIE Integrity Committee 
2011-03-08 CEG to CIGIE (D0J-01G Gunrunner Ind).pdf; 2011-03-08 (Attachments2).pdf; 
2011-03-08 (Attachments1).pdf 

See attached. 

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Brian_Downey@judiciary-rep.senate.goy]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 12:26 PM 
To: 	ATF 	:Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E. 
Subject: 2011-03-08 CEG to CIGIE Integrity Committee 
Importance: High 

Please find attached a letter from Senator Grassley. Please confirm receipt and ensure that all formal 
correspondence on this matter is sent electronically in PDF format to ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov  (cc'd 
above). If you have any questions about this matter, please contact me directly. Thank you. 

Brian M. Downey 
Investigator 
Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary 
Washington, DC 
(P) 202-224-5225 
(F) 202-224-3799 
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